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Malave, Erin

From: Edmar Amaya [edmar.amaya@edamlaw.com)]
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 4:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address and Correction of Owner's name
Dear State Officer,

I need a couple of changes for document filing 1.10000125209  filed

on December 6, 2010 — "

MAVIK RESTAURANTS LI.C

The first change needed is the zip code on the mailing address is supposed to be 33015 and NOT 33126

The second change ts that the First name of the MGRM is supposed to be "MARIA" V. RAMIREZ and NOT VICTORIA
RAMIREZ. VICTORIA is the second name that can be initialized as "V.".

I apologize for these scribers errors, and 1 hope that we can correct the errors on the website promptly.
Thank you very much and if you have any questions please call my office.
Happy holidays,

Edmar )
Registered Agent for Mavik Restaurants LLC

Edmar M. Amaya LL.M.
Attorney Director

EDAM LAW PLLC
Attorneys at Law
Interamerican Plaza
T01SW 27TH AV Suite 9
Miami, Florida 33135
Office + 1 {305) 741-41648
Cell. + 1 (786) 537-9166
Fax No. -+1 (786) 219-0581
Patents, Trademarks, Copyrights
Website: WWW EDAMLAW.COM

IMPORTANT: The information contained in this e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the named
addressee(s). This message may be protected by the attorney/client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, please be
advised that any use or dissemination of this e-mail message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail message in etror,
please reply to me that you have received the message in érror and then delete tt. Thank you.



